
This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.

Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 

Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.

Click here to find  
out more >>

To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.

 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.

 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.

 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.

Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp
http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

	Package.pdf




Director’s Report
March 2019


Nordic Ridge Playground


- Met with Bryant Foundation representative to go over the project.


- Updated the park development budget with the Planning Director.


- Communicated with the developer about the playground project and other items.


Whitewater Park


- Had six pre-submittal meetings with interested proposers.


- Received seven proposals for the sediment sampling.


- Reviewed proposals with the Public Works and Planning Directors.


- Communicated with sediment sampling specialist from the DNR about what to look for in the


proposals.


- Developed a matrix to breakdown the costs to get an equal comparison on costs and services


provided.


Mandt Park Master Plan


- Had five pre-submittal meetings with interested proposers.


- Received five proposals for the project.


- Reviewed proposals and compiled a report that details the tasks in each phase of the planning


process.


Miscellaneous


- Updated and revised position descriptions for the Troll Beach Supervisor and Adult Softball


Supervisor positions.


- Advertised the positions through local colleges, Facebook, and our user list.


- Interviewed student who is interested in interning with us this summer.


- Developed a memorandum of understanding with the Friends of Gazebo Musikk.


- Reached out to financial consultants for cost estimates to do a study on development impact


fees.


- Worked with HR and the Mayor for strategies for staff development


- Met with Bryant Foundation about the youth center, Kegonsa afterschool program, and the


inclusive playground project.


- Worked with Baker Tilly to get cost estimate for updating park development fees.


- Sent out the 2019 community garden information. Changed a few rules this year along with


trying to form a volunteer committee to help administer the garden.


Rotary Park Improvements


- Met twice with the Rotary Club’s Park Committee about potential improvements to the park and


the budget for the improvements. They had a favorable reaction to the proposed improvements


and would help.


- Edited RFP based on Committee feedback


Criddle Park Playground


- Had two pre-submittal meetings with interested proposers.







Director’s Report
March 2019


Great Lakes Park Training Institute


- Attended sessions on developing partnerships, ecology of Midwestern ecosystems, hiring


engineering consultants, fundraising, natural play spaces, inclusive playgrounds, and parks


planning.


Youth Center


- Attended FSAYC meeting


- Compiled monthly report for Dane County grant


- Compiled annual budget for Dane County grant reporting








Mandt Park Master Plan Task Analysis


Inventory, Analysis, and Research


MSA
 Kick-off meeting


 Onsite visit


 Review current reports, maps, or other documents pertaining the park


 Site analysis diagram illustrating existing conditions, utilities, opportunities and constraints of


the park.


 One day of focus group meetings


Ayres
 Kick-off meeting


 Onsite visit


 Review existing site conditions, reports, utilities, and other documents


 Review environmental corridors


 Design workshop with stakeholders


 Site analysis diagram illustrating existing conditions, utilities, opportunities and constraints of


the park.


Vandewalle & Associates
 Kick-off meeting


 Onsite visit


 Review current reports, maps, or other documents pertaining the park


 Focus group meetings (3)


 Interface with DNR & ACOE


LVBrown Studios & FigureGround
 Kick-off meeting


 Onsite visit


 Focus group meeting


 Review current reports, maps, or other documents pertaining the park


 Existing conditions inventory diagram illustrating opportunities and constraints


SmithGroup
 Kick-off meeting


 Review existing files and base plan information to analyze existing conditions


 Focus group meetings (no number given)


 Public visioning meeting


 Existing conditions inventory diagram illustrating opportunities and constraints


Conceptual Design


MSA
 Develop a concept plan







Mandt Park Master Plan Task Analysis


 Interface with ACOE and DNR


 Prepare a draft report


 Public presentation for the draft report


Ayres
 Develop two conceptual designs


 Present two concept designs to city staff, committee, and public


 Refine concepts into a preferred conceptual master plan graphic


 Engage with DNR and ACOE for plan content


Vandewalle & Associates
 Develop a conceptual master plan


 Solicit feedback from staff and stakeholders


 Public open house


LVBrown Studies & FigureGround
 Develop a minimum of two and maximum of three preliminary design concepts


 Focus group meeting to go over preliminary design concepts


SmithGroup
 Meet with City and stakeholders to go over the results from the previous phase


 Develop a series of guiding principles


 Three distinctive conceptual design alternatives


 Two-day mini charrette


o Day 1: meet with the city and stakeholders, and then have a public input meeting


o Day 2: Meet with the city and stakeholders to review the draft concepts and public’s


input. Convene with a public open house to go over preferred concept.


Final Master Plan


MSA
 Modify concept plan


 Draft opinion of probably cost


 Draft master plan report


 Staff, committee, and council, presentation


 Final master plan report


 Presentation of final master plan report.


Ayres
 Present the final concept master plan and phasing strategy to the committee


 Final summary report outlining planning process, outcomes, detailed recommendations for new


amenities and facilities, character images, conceptual vignette, and probable construction costs.


Vandewalle & Associates
 Develop a final master plan







Mandt Park Master Plan Task Analysis


 Develop an implementation and cost memo


 Presentation to committee and council


LVBrown Studios & FigureGround
 Prepare a draft master plan design


 Present the draft master plan design as a working meeting


 Develop a final master plan


 Present the final master plan in a public open house forum


SmithGroup
 Develop a preferred concept plan with draft budgetary estimate and character renderings for


improvements.


 Present the draft plan to staff, committee and council


 Develop the final master plan


 Present the final master plan to staff, committee, and council for adoption


Cost
Proposer Fee


MSA $27,777


Ayres $14,650


Vandewalle & Associates $23,690


LVBrown Studio & FigureGround $36,450


SmithGroup $48,850








PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES


March 5, 2019
7:00 PM
Stoughton City Hall, Ed Overland Room


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Mayor Tim Swadley
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn


Guests: Emily Bahr


1. Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Approval of the Minutes from January 15,2019


Motion to approve the minutes as presented by Duranczyk, seconded by Caravello.


Motion carried unanimously.


3. Communications


Directors Report


4. Review of Park Impact Fees (Discussion & Possible Action)


Discussed cost analysis of Nordic Ridge Park, community vs neighborhood features/costs.


Motion by Duranczyk, seconded by Heili to have Director Glynn explore cost of Park Impact Fee Study.


Motion carried unanimously.


5. Prioritization of Future Park Land & Trails Future (Discussion & Possible Action)


Committee discussed many projects and future trails. Emily Bahr discussed the potential for her land
to be sold or developed.


6. Rotary Park Improvements (Discussion & Possible Action)


Motion to approve the RFP for bathroom with changes in formatting and spelling by Duranczyk, seconded
by Caravello.


Motion carried unanimously.


7. Bjoin Park Sport Court (Discussion & Possible Action)


Discussion and direction was given to Director Glynn to see if sport court was feasible and cost
effective.


8. Future Agenda Items







Emily Bahr property, Review RFP’s, 1St Right of Refusal for Racetrack Park land, Land
Acquisitions, Baseball and Softball contracts, Park Design Guidelines


8. Motion at 8.59 to adjourn by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello.


Motion carried unanimously








Contents
Section 1: Overview ...................................................................................................................................... 4


1-1 Stoughton Parks & Recreation Department Mission.................................................................... 4


1-2 Purpose ......................................................................................................................................... 4


1-3 Other Public Landscapes............................................................................................................... 4


1-4 Applicability................................................................................................................................... 4


1-5 Construction and Planting Documents ......................................................................................... 4


1-6 Design and Review Process for City Parks .................................................................................... 5


1. Scoping/Programming Meeting.................................................................................................... 5


2. Conceptual Plan Review................................................................................................................ 5


3. Site Master Plan Review ............................................................................................................... 6


4. Design Development/65% Construction Documents ................................................................... 6


5. 95% Construction Documents ...................................................................................................... 6


6. Final Documents for Construction Documents and Pricing/Bidding ............................................ 6


7. Pre-Construction Meeting............................................................................................................. 7


1-7 Design Review Flowchart .............................................................................................................. 7


Section 3: General Park Considerations........................................................................................................ 9


3-1 Park Classifications ............................................................................................................................. 9


Mini Parks.............................................................................................................................................. 9


Neighborhood Parks ............................................................................................................................. 9


Community Parks .................................................................................................................................. 9


Special-Use Parks .................................................................................................................................. 9


Conservancy, Open Space, and Natural Areas...................................................................................... 9


Trail Corridors ....................................................................................................................................... 9


National Recreation and Park Association Parkland Classification System .......................................... 9


3-2 Aesthetics..........................................................................................................................................11


3-3 Health, Safety, and Welfare..............................................................................................................11


3-4 Mental & Physical Benefits ...............................................................................................................11


3-5 Accessibility & Inclusion....................................................................................................................11


3-6 Active and Passive Use......................................................................................................................11


3-7 Maintenance.....................................................................................................................................11


Section 4: Demolition & Preservation.........................................................................................................11


Section 5: Grading & Drainage....................................................................................................................13







Section 6: Construction...............................................................................................................................15


Section 7: Circulation & Access...................................................................................................................15


Section 8: Plantings.....................................................................................................................................19


Section 9: Site Amenities ............................................................................................................................19


Section 10: Active Areas..............................................................................................................................19


Section 11: Electrical & Lighting..................................................................................................................20


Site Planning & Design Process................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined.


Design Implementation Phase .................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined.


Design Guidelines ...................................................................................... Error! Bookmark not defined.







Section 1: Overview


1-1 Stoughton Parks & Recreation Department Mission
The City of Stoughton seeks to provide a park and recreation system that future generations; preserve


and protect the City’s open space, water, and recreation program that is designed to enhance our


quality of life.


1-2 Purpose
The purpose of this document is to provide direction to staff, landscape architects, and contractors in


the design, construction, and maintenance of public parks, open space, trails, and recreation facilities in


Stoughton.


1-3 Other Public Landscapes
Public parks are not the only landscapes which the Parks and Recreation Department may be concerned.


Design, construction, and maintenance may be involved with a wide variety of public landscape. These


landscapes may include trails, bikeways, greenways, and other open space. The appropriate sections of


the guidelines shall be applied as necessary to these projects.


1-4 Applicability
Only improvements where Stoughton Parks and Recreation and Stoughton Public Works will assume


operations and maintenance activities, or where maintenance and operation of city public landscape


facilities will be provided by others, such as a homeowners association or a real estate management


agency, under a maintenance agreement with the City of Stoughton, are subject to this design manual.


1-5 Construction and Planting Documents
The following formats shall be used when drawing public facility plans for the City of Stoughton. Unless


otherwise noted below, these requirements apply to the cover sheet and all subsequent sheets.


- All sheets shall be drawn on a 24’’ X 36’’ (D) format sheet


- Scale of plans shall be 1’’ = 20‘(Engineer’s)


- Include a North arrow and a graphics scale on each sheet


- Plans shall be submitted in a 24’’ X 36’’ (d) paper format sheet


- Upon final approval, submit As-Built record plans in an e-transmitted DWG, AutoCad drawing


format, and PDF file format. Subsequent plan sets may in 11’’ X 17’’ (B) format. Scales must be


consistent and accurate in all plan sizes.


- The Title Block on each sheet shall include the project name, the name of the street or area


where the project is located, the name and phone number of project owner and landscape


architect, and the name of the contact person for the project.


- Project name, submittal name (e.g. 65% Submittal), and submittal date shall be placed vertically


along the upper right column of the project cover sheet (with the intent that all can be read


when drawing are rolled up)


- The limits of work shall only include areas within the public right-of-way or public property that


are to be maintained by Stoughton Parks and Recreation or Stoughton Public Works.


- The project landscape architect is responsible for verifying that the public facility, back-up, or


median island geometries are the correct configuration, including “as-built” conditions as shown


on city file drawings.







- A location map that clearly shows the project sire shall be placed on the project cover sheet.


Major cross streets should be indicated on the location map. If there is more than one base


sheet, include a key map on every sheet that shows the location of the work on that sheet in


relation to the whole project.


- All plan sets shall include a base sheet identifying the locations of existing trees to be preserved,


existing and proposed above and below ground utilities, easements, right-of-ways, street lights,


traffic signals, and other facilities which occur within or adjacent to limits of work. Below ground


utilities which may affect installations or plantings shall be “potholes” to determine accurate


depth prior to the 65 percent plan submittal. The landscape architect shall determine the need


for potholing.


- Project plans shall be prepared by, or under the supervision of, a licensed landscape architect.


Final plan sheets must include the landscape architect’s seal.


1-6 Design and Review Process for City Parks
The process described below is the typical sequence of reviews conducted with the City of Stoughton


Parks and Recreation Department Parks and Recreation Director and the consultant. This process


encompasses the majority of projects and will serve as a general framework for providing direction


regarding the specifics of the design and construction documents. The outline below is the basic format


and can be adapted as needed for special case scenarios. Private sector development, renovation, or


special use areas should follow this process to the closest extent possible. Other services and


procedures may be required depending on the scope of the project.


Nothing in this document shall be construed as a requirement or endorsement for the consultant to


provide services for white they are not qualified or appropriately licensed. The consultant shall exercise


their professional judgement regarding design specifics. All projects shall conform to local, state, and


federal codes, laws, and ordinances.


1. Scoping/Programming Meeting – This meeting will occur during the scope and fee negotiation


phase, and prior to the execution of a consultant’s scope of services document. The Parks and


Recreation Director will convey the basic program features and scope to the consultant. The City


will also provide any available information regarding the sire. This information may include


existing conditions, topographic surveys, easements, zoning, record drawings, special-use


criteria, neighborhood, historic, and other site specific concerns.


2. Conceptual Plan Review – The consultant will prepare conceptual plans for this meeting with


the Parks and Recreation Director. The intent at this time will be to review site conditions,


including physical and social characteristics that may affect the design of the park. These


conceptual plans will be sketch quality, fairly abstract diagrams that demonstrate the location,


arrangement, size and spacing of site amenities and program elements. The intention is to


identify the opportunities and constrains of various layouts and identify possible conflicts


between the program and existing site conditions. The number of designs presented will be


relative to the complexity of the site and program, at least two, but no more than five. (see


“APPENDIX 1A: Pre-Design Checklist” on page___) Commented [DG1]: Concept plan is the outcome of the
pre-design meeting. This information is from the ABQ
manual







3. Site Master Plan Review – The consultant will prepare schematic design drawings which will


setup the preliminary arrangement of programmatic and physical components, including


hardscape elements, accessibility, circulation, drainage, grades and slopes, planting scheme,


furnishings, and play equipment. This is intended to be a collaborative process and based on the


complexity of the project, there may be several iterations of schematic design solutions. The


reviews may include sketch quality drawings or hardline drawings.


Once a schematic design is resolved, the consultant shall prepare a final line drawing. If the


project scope includes a public meeting, the consultant will prepare rendered presentation


graphics. A budget work sheet with realistic cost estimates for any site improvements must be


included with the plan.


4. Design Development/65% Construction Documents – The consultant will prepare a set of


drawings that will create the framework for the final drawings and that start filling in the


specifics of the design. A meeting will be held to review the progress of the 65% construction


drawings, and will ascertain that the schedule and budget of the project is on track and intent of


the design is being followed. The typical components of this submittal and the expectation of


detail may be found in Section 2 of these guidelines.


The consultant shall be familiar with the City of Stoughton Standard Specifications for Public


Works Construction Latest Update, including Standard Drawings for construction details, and


cite appropriate references in the plans as appropriate.


The consultant shall be familiar with the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances.


5. 95% Construction Documents – The consultant will prepare and submit a set of construction


drawings to the 95% complete stage. The drawings shall be prepared to a level that is


considered biddable and buildable. A meeting will be held to review the submittal to ascertain


that all details and specifications required are included in the drawings. This will allow the City


to identify any particulars that need clarification or correction.


A preliminary cost estimate shall also be prepared by the consultant at this stage.


If the project will be publicly bid, the consultant shall prepare and submit a contract manual and


associated bidding documents to the Parks and Recreation Director.


6. Final Documents for Construction Documents and Pricing/Bidding – After approval of the


95% plans, specifications and estimate, the consultant will prepare and submit final construction


documents.


The consultant will coordinate the distribution of plan sets, participate in the pre-bid meeting,


review the bids, prepare a bid tabulation, and a recommendation of award, and verify the


contract and agreement documents.


Commented [DG2]: Do we have something like this?


Commented [DG3]:







7. Pre-Construction Meeting – Prior to the start of construction, all parties will meet to review


the specifics of the construction process (see “”APPENDIX 1B: PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING


CHECKLIST” on page ___”).


1-7 Design Review Flowchart







1-8 Project Inspection
The owner’s representative will attend the initial pre-construction meeting. At the pre-construction


meeting, the owner’s representative will determine which inspection and approval processes will be


required:


- Submittal review


- Weekly progress meetings


- Plan material delivery


- Initial and final grading


- Hardscape layout


- Plant layout and initial planting


- Final planting inspection


- 90-day maintenance inspection


- Post top day maintenance inspection


o Warranty inspection


- Final acceptance


1-9 Maintenance Completion Flowchart







Section 3: General Park Considerations


3-1 Park Classifications


Mini Parks
Mini parks include specialized facilities that serve a concentrated population or specific group such as


tots or senior citizens. Typical size is 1 acre or less but parks may be categorized as mini parks simply


based on the type and quantity of facilities they offer.


Neighborhood Parks
Neighborhood parks are areas for multiple and sometimes intensive recreational activities. Facilities may


include athletic fields, sports courts, playgrounds, skate parks, trails, picnic areas and splash pads.


Typical size is between 3 to 10 acres.


Community Parks
Community parks are areas of diverse recreational activity and may include amenities such as athletic


complexes, trails and large swimming pools. Community parks are typically 10 acres or larger but may


vary depending on facilities offered.


Special-Use Parks
Special use parks are areas for specialized or single purpose recreational activities such as golf courses,


campgrounds, nature centers and skate parks. They may also be used to designate areas that are


primarily used as event space, gathering areas, expanded trail corridors or plaza space.


Conservancy, Open Space, and Natural Areas
Conservancy parks and natural areas are established for protection and management of the natural or


cultural environment with recreational facilities as a secondary objective. Open spaces are areas that


currently offer no recreational facilities but have been reserved as future active or passive park lands.


Trail Corridors


A linear park or trail corridor is an area designated for one or more modes of recreational travel such as


hiking, biking, snowmobiling, etc.


National Recreation and Park Association Parkland Classification System


Component Use Service Area Desirable
Size


Acres/1,000
Population


A. Local/Close-to-Home Space


Mini Park Specialized facilities that
serve a concentrated or
limited population or
specific group such as tots
or senior citizens


Less than ¼ mile
radius


1 acres or
less


0.25 to 0.5A


Neighborhood Park Areas for intense
recreational activities,
such as field games, court


¼ to ½ miles
radius to serve a
population up to


3-10 acres 1.0 to 2.0A







games, crafts, playground
areas, skating, picnicking,
wading pools, etc.


5,000 (a
neighborhood)


Community Park Areas of diverse
environmental quality.
May include areas suited
for intense recreational
facilities, such as athletic
complexes and large
swimming pools. May be
an area of natural quality
for outdoor recreation,
such as walking, viewing,
sitting, and picnicking.
May be any combination
of the above.


Several
neighborhoods. 1
to 2-mile radius


10+ acres 5.0 to 8.0A


Total Local Space = 6.25 to 10.5 AC/1,000


Component Use Service Area Desirable
Size


Acres/1,000
Population


B. Regional Space


Regional/Metropolitan
Park


Areas of natural or
ornamental quality for
outdoor recreation, such
as picnicking, boating,
fishing, swimming,
camping, and trail uses;
may include play areas.


Several
communities. 1-
hour driving time


200+ acres 5.0 to 10.0A


C. Space that may be Local or Regional and is Unique to Each Community


Linear Park Area developed for one or
more varying modes of
recreational travel, such
as hiking, biking,
snowmobiling, horseback
riding, cross-country
skiing, canoeing, and
pleasure driving.


No applicable
standard


Sufficient
width to
protect the
resource
and provide
maximum
use


Variable


Special Use Areas for specialized or
single purpose
recreational activities,
such as golf courses,
nature centers, skate
parks, marinas, zoos,
conservatories, arboreta,
display gardens, arenas,
outdoor theaters, gun
ranges, or downhill skill
areas, or areas that


No applicable
standard


Variable Variable







preserve, maintain, and
interpret buildings, sites,
and objects of
archeological significance.
Also, plazas or squares in
or near commercial
centers, boulevards,
parkways.


Conservancy Protection and
management of the
natural/cultural
environment with
recreational use as a
secondary objective.


No applicable
standard


Sufficient
to protect
the
resource


Variable


3-2 Aesthetics


3-3 Health, Safety, and Welfare
CTPED


3-4 Mental & Physical Benefits


3-5 Accessibility & Inclusion


3-6 Active and Passive Use


3-7 Maintenance


Section 4: Demolition & Preservation


4-1 Review Existing Site Furnishings & Materials
Assess site materials to be removed for possible reuse, recycling, or salvage. Identify any existing


materials to be salvaged and the party responsible for delivery and storage.


Rationale: Certain existing items (furnishing, irrigation equipment, paving materials, play equipment,


etc.) may be in a condition that allows them to be reused on-site or in other parks.


Review: Pre-design, DD, and 95% CD


Review the condition of existing site materials during the pre-design phase. Review specific


recommendations during the design development and 95% construction document phases. Verify items


and responsibility for delivery and storage, at the pre-construction meeting.


4-2 Review Existing Trees
Assess existing trees on site and designate trees to be preserved or be removed. Evaluate appropriate


pruning for trees designated to remain.








OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA – Amended


Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location
given below.


Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:


Members:


CC:


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Tuesday, March 19, 2019 at 6:00 PM
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room (381 E. Main St)
Regina Hirsch, Denise Duranczyk, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Tim Swadley


Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,
Judi Krebs, Mary Demczak, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel,
Desi Weum, oregonobserver@wcinet.com, Council Members, Alexander Cramer


* Note-For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall building (including the elevator
door) will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the
entrance on the east side of City Hall (the Planning Department door). If you are physically
challenged and are in need of the elevator or other assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30
p.m.


Item # CALL TO ORDER
1 Call to Order


2 Approval of Minutes from March 4, 2019


3 Communication
Director’s Report


Item # OLD BUSINESS
4 Review of Park Impact Fees (Discussion & Possible Action)


5 Bjoin Park Sport Court (Discussion & Possible Action)


6 Park Design Guidelines (Discussion)


Item # NEW BUSINESS
7 Purchasing the property at 464 COUNTY HIGHWAY A (Discussion &


Possible Action)


***The Parks and Recreation Committee may convene in closed session
pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (1) (e ) for the purposes of Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever







competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.****


8 Authorize City Staff to Apply for DNR Recreational Grant Program
(Discussion & Possible Action)


9 Mandt Park Master Plan Proposals (Discussion & Possible Action)


10 Nordic Ridge Playground RFP (Discussion & Possible Action)


11 Future Agenda Items


Item # ADJOURNMENT





